4/18/70

#r. Toyp ¥alley, Asst., Director
U.8., Becret Service
vashington, D.C.

Dear Kr, Kelley,

. This letter regiires no response unleas you prefer to nske one.

When I mentionsd what Shermsn Skolnick is up to, the day sfter hs
filed his "smit”, which is entirely spuricus {I heve & copy of 1%), you lsughed
nd pessed it off 38 no mors than part of what you described ea the unfortunste
b lden matder,

I have my owm interests ln it, eo, to tis limited degree possible
for me, I have besn gethering whet {nformation I een sbout 1t and him. I think
much more is involwved, snd I am now unwilling te sssume thare is nothing bere
as a publicisy-amuver off on an ego trip.

While I do not suggest your interests and mine soincide exsctly, I
have the notion we bave areas of commen intersst, I take wiat I recognize is &
1iberty in suggesting to you thet you might be well advised im collesting whet
I thus Cfer beve not been sble to get. Whet 1 have, if it interests you, is
eveilasble %o you. smong the things I have not been stle to get tast I hops %o
ultimstely end I think mey be worth your hsving ere his original end eppereatly
yahearssd brosdcast on WRSY, Skokio, I1l., Seped sarlier tLat night sad broed-
onst sbous 11 p.m. 650, Their phone is S18/677+5800. XA Lucht ta manager. The men
whe sired the shov is nsmed Webber. He told me the tape dlspappesrsd, imnedistely
end mysteriously. Iamcht has not replied to my written reguest for s dub of the
tepe or to serious charges I made. WCFL although they now deny it, worked with
Skolniok in preparing his "suit”; A reporter nemed Pehn did beginning st least
two wesks prior to Piling. He partieipeted in some of their Bpiden interviews.

He thinke ell, but thie is not the cess, (I believe here Bolden msy alsc be e
victin,) WOFL aired their "secop” defore the suli wes filed, which mekes them,
in & wey, more vulnersble. They first promised me teves, then said 1'G have to
esk in writing, and then my properly adcressed latter wes returnad aarked
*adiress uninown", which is s grim joke.

My own interst in tis Vallee matter is kmown to you. The only
edditional icformstion 1 want for my completed writing ie what 4 hsd aslresdy
osimd of you. 1 do hope you cen eupply it soon, for * mey fesl 1'll have 3u meke
pome kind of resporse to these wild end swful things thet sre getiing extensive
sttention in thet ures. For sxsmple, the Daily Celumet hed a very largs =nd

_ yery black front-pege benner hesdline on the front pege &/9/70, on & story thet

among other things charges the Secret Service with being pert of a conspiracy o
ki1l the President.

Sincerely,

Harcld ﬁeisberg
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